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(b)(3)
(b)(3)
From:
?g:\t: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 1:'(b)(6)
Cc:
Subject: (b)(3)  Filming at CIA - follow-up
Hello Sharon -

| |forwarded this e-mail, and your more recent one, to me. We are still exploring the issue of how we might be ab(b)(3)
to enable filming for you at CIA HQ. | don’t have an answer for you right now, but we’re actively working the issue an(b)(6)
we will get back to you about it.
If you have any more questions, do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail or onz (b)(3)
Best regards, :

From: sharon seymour [mailtoJ ‘ (b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 10:48 PM _ ,
T@ (b)(3)
Subject: Argo

ThankD the pix are great ! Who would we contact about filming permission? And what is the CIA's  (P)(3)
position on filming? Thanks- Sharon (b)(6)
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